

Liz Hill

Augusta, GA • (801) 822-9577 • lizcmhill@gmail.com

Summary of Qualifications

Five years of experience in virtually every aspect of on-air news gathering and reporting including anchoring, one-man-band reporting, spot news reporting, live interviews, editing, shooting and web publishing. Voted "Best TV Anchor" by the readers of *Metro Spirit* in the annual "Metro's Best" edition 2010. Voted one of the top two best local TV personalities by readers of *Augusta Magazine*, in the annual "Best of Augusta" issue 2009.

Work History

- | | |
|---|---------------------|
| WAGT-TV/NBC Augusta 26 News, Augusta, GA
<i>Morning News Anchor</i> | 2007-Present |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Write, proofread and edit stories for two-hour morning newscast• Produce and anchor live cut-ins every half hour during the Today Show from 7 to 11 a.m.• Conduct live interviews of community leaders, celebrities, chefs and local newsmakers daily for newscast.• Research and write all interviews conducted on morning newscast.• Serve as a station representative within the community at fundraisers, benefits, concerts, telethons, and parades.• Contribute daily to the station web site. | |
| WAGT-TV/NBC Augusta 26 News, Augusta, GA
<i>One-man-band reporter/10 p.m. anchor</i> | 2005-2007 |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Reported, shot, wrote and edited stories nightly for the 11 p.m. newscast• Anchored 10 p.m. newscast nightly on our sister station, <i>CW Augusta</i> | |
| Fox News Channel, Washington, D.C.
<i>Intern, Weekend Live with Brian Wilson & Tony Snow</i> | Summer, 2005 |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Formulated story and guest ideas• Conducted pre-interviews with guests | |
| Office of the Speaker, J. Dennis Hastert, Capitol Hill
<i>Intern, Press Office</i> | Fall, 2004 |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Authored articles for the Speaker's web site• Wrote press releases and letters• Photographed press conferences | |

Education

- | | |
|---|-------------|
| Brigham Young University
<i>Bachelor of Arts in Communications</i>
Major: Broadcast Journalism; Minor: Political Science | 2005 |
|---|-------------|

Volunteer/Community Organizations

- | | |
|--|----------------------|
| Augusta Museum of History
<i>Publicity Chair for annual Gingerbread Village fundraiser</i> | 2008 and 2009 |
| WorldTeach, Harvard University
<i>Volunteer English Teacher, Guanacaste, Costa Rica</i> | Summer, 2009 |
| Ronald McDonald House Charities of Augusta
<i>Plane Pull Committee, Red Shoe Golf Ball Committee</i> | 2009-Present |
| Junior League of Augusta
<i>Arts & Reading Volunteer at Meadowbrook Elementary School</i> | 2008-Present |